Dave Barthelmy

From: Chris Wright [wrightsr@ipa.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 11, 2007 01:02 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: News from Wrights Rock Shop

4/11/07Month/Year

Welcome to Wrights Rock Shop

| updated the Masterpiece Gallery and Gallery 4.

The Masterpiece Gallery contains superb
specimens of the latest find of fluorite on celestite
from Clay Center, Ohio. These specimens are
among the best that have been collected from
that location. Also, there are specimens of
fluorite, fluorite on spessartine, chalice calcite,
sphalerite in quartz, fluorite on scheelite, calcite
on quartz and pyromorphite from China (several
of these are among the best ever found).

In Gallery 4, | added realgar, stibnite on calcite,
spessartine on hyalite on quartz, fluorite, axinite
on fluorite, rhodochrosite on

quartz, pyrite, and pyrite on quartz from china
and several pieces from worldwide sources.

Remember to mention that you are a member of
Wrights Mineral News for your 10%.
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Please paste
http://www.wrightsrockshop.com/images2/NEW%
20UPDATES.html
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